
 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
City Hall - 45 Lyon Terrace 

Bridgeport, Connecticut 06604 
 

 
 

“Changing Futures and Achieving Excellence Together” 

 

 

 

Bridgeport, Connecticut             November 6, 2020  

 

Board Members: 

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, 
November 18, 2020, at 6:00 PM via a Microsoft Teams Live Broadcast event.  Public viewing access 
to the meeting will be made available through https://www.bridgeportedu.net/stream. 

Agenda 

1. Approval of Minutes –  October 14, 2020 
2. Update 2020/2021 Budget 
3. Update COVID Spending Supply Inventory 
4. Financial Legislative Priorities (Federal, State, Local) 
5. Adjourn 

 

           
Joseph Lombard 

Secretary 
Board of Education  

 
 
 
 
 
 

BBOE Finance Committee Members: 
Joseph Sokolovic (Chair)  
Bobbi Brown 
Joseph J. Lombard 
Marlene Siegel (Staff)  

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD cont. 
 
 

SYBIL ALLEN 

 

ALBERT BENEJAN 

 

JESSICA MARTINEZ 

 

JOSEPH SOKOLOVIC 

 

CHRIS TAYLOR 

 

VACANCY 

 
 

 

  

 

MICHAEL J. TESTANI 

Superintendent of Schools 

 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 

 

JOHN R. WELDON 

Chairman 

 

 BOBBI BROWN 

Vice-Chairman 

 

JOSEPH LOMBARD 

Secretary 

 

https://www.bridgeportedu.net/stream


 1 

  
Wednesday, October 14, 2020 
  
MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE 
BRIDGEPORT BOARD OF EDUCATION, held October 14, 
2020, by video and audio conference call, Bridgeport, 
Connecticut. 
  
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Present were 
Chair Joseph Sokolovic, and members Bobbi Brown and 
Joseph Lombard. Also present were board members Albert 
Benejan and Sybil Allen.  
 
Ms. Brown moved to approve the minutes of the meeting of 
September 23, 2020. The motion was seconded by Mr. 
Sokolovic.  The motion was approved by a 2-0 vote. Voting 
in favor were members Brown and Sokolovic. Mr. Lombard 
abstained. 
 
The next agenda item was an overview of the school budget. 
 
Marlene Siegel, chief financial officer, said the budget 
overview for 2020-21 was displayed on the screen.   
 
Ms. Siegel displayed a pie graph with the operating budget 
on top and major grants on the bottom. 
 
Ms. Siegel displayed a slide indicating the components of 
the operating budget, which is funded by state ECS and the 
city. The state ECS has two components: basic ECS and 
Alliance ECS. The grand total of the operating budget this 
year is about $256 million. 
 
The city’s share is 26.9 percent and the state’s share 73.1 
percent. 



 2 

 
Ms. Siegel said there are over $33 million in major federal 
and state grants which also fund services.  The breakdown 
is about $21 million in federal grants and the state amount of 
about $12.5 million. 
 
Ms. Siegel reviewed the changes from 2020-21 compared to 
the prior year. The state share was increased by about $2.3 
million and the city contribution was increased by $2.25 
million.   
 
Ms. Siegel said last year, in addition to the budget, there was 
a credit for $1.4 million for bus transportation, with $200,000 
from We Transport and a direct payment of $1.2 million from 
the city. 
 
Ms. Siegel said in the current year the city added $250,000 
to the budget and is making a direct payment to We 
Transport of $500,000 in the third quarter of the fiscal year. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the $650,000 difference is made up through 
the reduction of transportation costs due to the school 
calendar and coronavirus relief grant funds. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the increase in the total operating budget in 
the current year is 1.82 percent.  For the last six years the 
average growth is 1.14 percent, which is not sufficient to 
keep pace with escalating costs. 
 
Ms. Siegel said there are four core components of the school 
allocation model, including the position allocation and 
operating allocation which goes directly to schools at $25 per 
student. Schools are expected to use the $25 to meet basic 
operating needs. The third component is the teacher’s 
choice allocation, which is $30 per classroom teacher, which 



 3 

has been increased to $50 with CARES Act funds.  The 
fourth component is parent involvement, which is totally 
grant funded. The per capita amount in 2020-21 is $8.73 per 
student. 
 
Ms. Siegel said 22 percent of the budget is spent on 
administrative support, the major component of which is 
facilities, at $25 million, and transportation at about $23 
million, and the other functions are business, human 
resources, payroll, IT, and data management. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the section on instruction and instructional 
support, along with the section on student support, indicates 
this totals 77 percent of expenditures.   
 
Ms. Siegel said the next chart shows enrollment in the 
district up to the current day, along with a projection for next 
year. She said the enrollment as of October 1 is 19,330 
students, a loss of 800 students from the prior year. She said 
this is significant because state funding and federal grant 
funding are dependent upon enrollment. She said it is hoped 
the state would use prior year enrollment data for 2021-22 
funding because the current total may be an anomaly. 
 
Ms. Siegel said Title I funding could be impacted about two 
years from now due to the loss of enrollment. 
 
Ms. Siegel said special education was 29.34 percent of the 
total budget last year, with overall expenditures close to $92 
million. She said as October 1 the number of special 
education students has dropped by 71 students and ELL 
students has declined by 126 students.   
 
Ms. Siegel noted some special education positions are 
funded in grants such as Alliance.   



 4 

 
Ms. Siegel said the NCEP, the net current expenditures per 
pupil, as of January 2020, indicates  Bridgeport is ranked at 
157 of 166 districts in the state. Bridgeport is below its peer 
districts of Waterbury, New Haven, Stamford, and Hartford. 
She said if Bridgeport was equitably funded with Hartford we 
would have $100 million more. 
 
Ms. Siegel reviewed out-of-district costs for special 
education students, which includes a partial reimbursement 
grant from the state. The district has to pay 4.5 times the 
NCEP for each placement. She said the state cap on 
expenditures is not finalized until May of each year, so the 
district has to have funds on reserve to account for a 
potential increase.   
 
Ms. Siegel noted the chart which includes six major grants;  
Alliance, ECS, Priority, Title I, Title II, and Title IV and IDEA. 
 
Ms. Siegel said this concluded the budget overview. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic said the district is claimed to be top-heavy in 
administrative costs. Ms. Siegel said the one percent 
indicated for administrative costs includes positions in the 
operating budget, but some supervisors are included in other 
components of the budget. 
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the district’s 
administrative costs appear low compared to other districts 
from data compiled by the superintendent. She said the 
district had a streamlined organization and any position 
authorized has a clearly defined function in achieving the 
mission. 
 



 5 

In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said generally 
speaking contracts for non-certified staff usually entail about 
two percent increases per year on average.  For certified 
supervisors the current contract has an overall cost factor of 
about 1.6 percent on average.  The teachers’ contract is now 
in the first year of a four-year contract; the current year has a 
1.6 percent increase without step movement. In the next 
three years there is step movement, for an average of 3.5 to 
3.6 percent increases. She said this translates to another $2 
million in expenditures. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic said the board often gets the question of 
where the money goes; he suggested the contract increases 
be highlighted in documents.   
 
Mr. Sokolovic said special education makes up about 17.5 
percent of our student body, but through deserved and 
needed services they cost up to 29 percent of the operating 
budget, which leaves 71 percent for the rest of our students. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic suggested Bridgeport advocating with other 
cities and towns to lower the excess cost cap for special 
education.   
 
In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said the NCEP is 
calculated on the basis of the total budget, including grants, 
but districts like Hartford and New Haven have more magnet 
schools so they have significantly higher magnet funding. 
Hartford also has a higher ECS and Alliance allocation. She 
said she was not in a position to discuss the specific details 
this evening of the methodology used by the state, but the 
reality is Bridgeport is underfunded compared to peer 
districts.  She said there is a complex history behind this.  
 



 6 

Ms. Siegel said when she came to the district nine years ago 
there was an attempt to secure more magnet funding for 
Bridgeport, but the state decided not to authorize any new 
magnet schools. 
 
Mr. Lombard said he wondered if there were strategic things 
the district could do to change this. Ms. Siegel said it was 
important to highlight the existing inequities. She noted 
Hartford received $11 million for coronavirus relief and 
Bridgeport received about $4.9 million, despite being of 
similar size. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic said the disparity in NCEP is the result of the 
lack of funding of the district by the city.  Ms. Siegel said as 
of two years ago the City of Waterbury was contributing a 
significant amount beyond what Bridgeport allocates to the 
school district. 
 
Mr. Sokolovic suggested a chart be prepared to demonstrate 
the local funding. 
 
The next agenda item was the 2020-21 budget update. 
 
Ms. Siegel noted she reported the district ended the prior 
year with a surplus of about $3.5 million beyond the funds 
required to balance the 2020-21 budget.  Those funds will be 
applied to close the 2021-22 budget gap unless they are 
needed in the current year. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the fiscal year began with a structurally 
balanced budget. She said $2 million on reserve in the 
Internal Service Fund is being used.  She noted this is 
money available only one time. Along with funds accrued 
last year, the total is $5.2 million.   
 



 7 

Ms. Siegel said the financial condition report will be posted in 
early November. 
 
Ms. Siegel said she is very concerned about the decline in 
enrollment. She said she did not know what portion of the 
decline is related to home schooling.  She said the decline in 
enrollment could result in lower funding going forward unless 
there are waivers.   
 
Ms. Siegel said the budget variables include the nutrition 
center, where the level of revenue is a concern due to the 
hybrid model and the reduction of  enrollment. She said the 
decline in enrollment of 800 students is major. The reduction 
in school days produces transportation savings, but it 
produces a loss in food services. The meal service will be 
higher than in March to June, but consistently lower than in 
traditional years.   
 
Ms. Siegel said there is an action plan to increase revenue. 
She said Mr. Garrity applied for a summer program waiver 
which include higher retroactive reimbursement rates per 
meal. The waiver includes serving weekend meals. 
 
Ms. Siegel said there is a freeze on filling vacant positions, 
so labor expenses can be adjusted in alignment with meal 
service requirements.   
 
Ms. Siegel said she is currently projecting a shortfall of three 
to four million dollars, with the hope of reducing that amount 
going forward. 
 
Ms. Siegel said options are needed to offset a potential 
shortfall. This would include utilizing savings in the operating 
budget, CARES funding, and any new relief grants.   
 



 8 

In response to a question, John Garrity, director of food and 
nutrition, said there is a dinner program for schools that have 
the Lighthouse Program, but the numbers are quite lower 
than in the past. He said supper meals are available for any 
students that want to participate.  
 
Mr. Sokolovic said it seemed we could save about three 
million dollars if everybody took the food they’re entitled to. 
Mr. Garrity said there are grab-and-go meals available for 
students when they depart school.  
 
Ms. Siegel said the food service program had fixed costs in 
personnel and vehicles. She said she believed the projected 
gap would be narrowed, but there is the real possibility that 
there could be a shortfall by the end of the year. 
 
Ms. Siegel then discussed the state magnet grant.  She said 
the October 1 enrollment for the four magnet schools meets 
the residency standard. She noted the Fairchild Wheeler 
enrollment is lower this year. She said the actual enrollment 
is below projections and results in a loss of revenue of 
$563,000, which is built into the forecast. She said if the 
magnet lawsuit is settled this year it counteract this decline. 
 
Ms. Siegel said Dr. Jenkins is working vigorously to fill the 
pre-K seats covered by the School Readiness grant. She 
said the September data indicated a potential loss in 
revenue; it is hoped the gap will narrow in coming months. 
She said the excess costs of all pre-K grants are charged to 
Title I, which include $1.6 million of expenditures on pre-K.   
 
Ms. Siegel said there will be savings in some vacant para 
positions which are covered by substitutes.   
 



 9 

Ms. Siegel said facilities are monitored very carefully through 
the year. It is not known if overtime costs are significantly 
higher than last year yet. COVID-related overtime will be 
submitted for FEMA reimbursement. 
 
Ms. Siegel said even though there are 800 less students the 
loss in special education and ELL is not equivalent in 
percentage loss, which means expenses are growing. 
 
Ms. Siegel said there is the possibility of lower levels of 
Medicaid reimbursement. There are now more in-person 
special education students than in March to June. 
 
Ms. Seigel said the reduction of school days to 177 will result 
in transportation savings, but the total cost of transportation 
may increase or decrease depending on the number of 
routes needed to maintain rider limits on buses. She said 
she was inclined to expect some savings, but an increase in 
special education needs. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the CRF grant includes $1.9 million for 
transportation to limit the number of students per bus. 
 
Ms. Siegel said she expected savings in athletics, security, 
substitute teachers, and possibly legal services.  She said 
there was an extreme substitute shortage in Connecticut and 
in the country. 
 
Ms. Siegel said she provided a historical chart of the major 
federal and state grants. She said the Title I grant did 
increase by $2 million and the resources are being 
leveraged for nonrecurring expenses, including curriculum 
renewal, temporary paras in the kindergarten, and 
technology support. 
 



 10 

Ms. Siegel said $18,473 of unexpended parent involvement 
Title I funds rolled over to 2020-21. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the CARES Act expires on September 30, 
2022, so it is hoped to rollover funds into next year to meet 
COVID-related needs. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the Title IV budget was increased by about 
$100,000, and is being applied to bullying prevention, 
chronic absenteeism, and dropout prevention.   
 
The next agenda item was on the 2021-22 budget timeline. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the budget would be presented to the 
Finance Committee in January and to the full board in 
January, along with the capital budget request. This is 
followed by the community forums held by the 
superintendent and discussions between the superintendent 
and the mayor and the city about the city contribution. Next 
would be the mayor submitting the proposed budget to the 
City Council on or about April 1st.  In the third week of April, 
the superintendent, the finance team, and board members 
meet with the city Budget & Appropriations Committee, 
followed by the final adopted budget in May. 
 
Ms. Siegel said once the City Council submits the adopted 
budget to the mayor in early May, the budget is final. The 
amount is then incorporated into the district’s budget gap 
plan. She said the goal is to devise a plan that does not 
require any major adjustments to school operations. 
 
Ms. Siegel said as we get closer to January certain 
projections will have to be made based on the degree to 
which enrollment will be restored.   
 



 11 

In response to a question, Ms. Siegel said every year there 
is a budget session at the state level, with the legislative 
session ending in May, so the time is approaching for the 
board to reach out to the legislative delegation to request 
advocacy. She said hopefully the state will hold districts 
harmless for losses in enrollment in the current year. 
 
Ms. Siegel said the average growth in the operating budget 
over the last six years has been 1.14 percent per year, while 
most districts expect to have two to four percent growth at a 
minimum per year.   
 
Ms. Siegel said the loss of enrollment does not necessarily 
translate into a major loss of class positions because 
classroom must be staffed even if there are fewer students 
per class.  
 
Ms. Brown moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was 
seconded by Mr. Lombard and unanimously approved.   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
John McLeod 



1

11/6/20

FY20
x PO # Vendor Quantity Item Description PPE Amount CARES CRF

x 20012898 EBP Supply 500,000 Face Masks ^ 250,000 x
x 20013602 Unity Pharmacy 100 Thermometers ^ 4,500 x
x 20013620 Statco 200 Thermometers ^ 9,936 x
x 20012704 School Health 50 Face Shields - Nurses ^ 348 x
x 20014307 Y&S Technologies 224 Lenovo Case 116,892 x
x 20011788 Y&S Technologies 2053 Computer Notebooks 499,823 x
x 20011974 Y&S Technologies 2777 Lenovo Tablets 199,944 x
x 20012544 Y&S Technologies 4 Promethean 75" Display 14,180 x
x 20012551 Y&S Technologies 1 Promethean 75" Display 3,545 x
x 20012584 Y&S Technologies 7 Promethean 75" Display 24,815 x

x STIPEND [4p x $3,000] Academic Support Team 12,174 x

SUBTOTAL 1,136,157

FY21
x PO # Vendor Quantity Item Description . Amount CARES CRF

x 21001725 Omega BOOM Learning/Speech $555 x
x 21001852 N2Y Software/Speech $2,901 x
x 21000013 Country Disposal 1,000,000 Face Masks ^ $455,350 x

300 E Sani-Stand Comp w/o Dispenser ^
600 PJ Soap Dispenser ^

2,500 Hand Sanitizer - Gallon ^
x 21000450 Plastic Factory 3,000 Sneeze Guards ^ $237,000 x
x 21000569 Country Disposal 4,000 Face Shields ^ $366,000 x

70,000 Wipes (pack) ^ x
x 21001640 School Health 1,000 Face Masks - Clear ^ $19,280 x

..Hearing Impaired x
x 21001965 Country Disposal 50,016 Sanitizer (2,084 cases of 24) ^ $250,080 x
x 21002008 Statco 5,000 Gowns ^ $13,900 x
x 21002619 Country Disposal 100,000 Face Masks for Students ^ $30,000 x
x 21003235 Country Disposal 80,000 Isolation Gowns ^ $199,200 x
x 21003237 School Outlet 700 Sneeze Guards ^ $9,618 x x
x 21003335 Country Disposal 2000 Adult Face Shields ^ $8,000 x
x Statco 5000 Isolation Gowns ^ $1,988 x

x 21000194 Y&S Technologies 1449 Lenovo Tab with Case $199,933 x
….Summer Priority Grant #21023 ($77,121)

x 21001345 Y&S Technologies 29 USB Dongles Lenovo ThinkPad $486 x

CARES ACT and CRF GRANTS 2020-21
EXPENDITURE/COMMITMENT REPORT



2

11/6/20

CARES ACT and CRF GRANTS 2020-21
EXPENDITURE/COMMITMENT REPORT

x 21001347 Y&S Technologies 175 USB Flash Drives $998 x
x 21001361 Y&S Technologies 5200 GumDrop Case $109,200 x
x 21001427 Y&S Technologies 1500 Webcam Camera & Speakers $83,655 x
x 21002183 Y&S Technologies 42 Bassick Smart Boards/Repurpose $5,250 x
x 21003041 Y&S Technologies 2000 Lenovo Tab with Case $300,139 x
x Y&S Technologies 250 Webcams $10,748 x
x Y&S Technologies Ipads, charging cables, SSDs $44,250 x

…..Nellie Mae Grant #21143 ($20,000)

x 21000616 WB Mason 6 Security X-Ray Detection Units $139,328 x
x 21002237 Security Detection 1 Bassick HS/Metal Scanner $4,685 x

x 21002618 Staples 13,312 Student Art Kits K-8 $24,983 x
x 21002995 Naviance Edocs Bassick, Central, Harding HS $1,950 x

x 21000469 Meyer
Multiple 

school sites

COVID-related Relocation of 
Furniture at School Locations, to 
maintain social distancing. $119,566 x

x Schools Operating Budgets Supplement 8-27-20: +$5/student $102,745 x
x Teachers E-Card Choice Supplement From $30/TR to $50/TR $28,540 x

KES Projected FMLA/LOA Subs: COVID-related $400,000 x x
80p Total Building Sub Program - Enhanced $700,000 x x

….Excess Cost

Delta-T Projected Early Childhood Support $1,100,000 x x
45p …1:2 Kindergarten Classes

Merritt Staffing Projected Technology Support/Reopening $58,800 x

x 21001404 Delta-T 2 RN Nurses $124,215 x x
Soliant 1 RN Nurses $76,440 x x
Nurse Network 2 RN Nurses $152,880 x x

Contracted Services Projected SPED Services $410,000 x x
..Psychologists



3

11/6/20

CARES ACT and CRF GRANTS 2020-21
EXPENDITURE/COMMITMENT REPORT

..Evaluative/Consultative

Contracted Services Projected Speech Services $249,535 x x
..Student services

TOSA Projected Academic Support Team $61,135 x x
1p .58 CARES + .42 CRF

CRF Grant Transportation Done Initial Charges $650,000 x
[part of FY21 Budget Plan]

CRF Grant Transportation Pending Transportation Expenses $1,348,527 x

CRF Grant Transportation Done Cleaning Services: Reopening $53,267 x

SUBTOTAL $8,058,005

GRAND TOTAL $9,194,162

CARES Act #20056 $8,726,522
Expires 9/30/22 $9,150,485

($423,963)
$8,726,522

CRF #21057 $4,795,113   Corona Virus Relief Fund
Expires 12/31/20.
Guidelines:

Personnel-Related Supports
Academic $1,000,000
Student Supports $243,319
Cleaning/PPE/Health/Safety $53,267

Non-Personnel Related Supports
Cleaning/PPE/Health/Safety $1,500,000
Transportation $1,998,527

$4,795,113

BPS TOTAL = $13,521,635
BALANCE = $4,327,473

BPS Amount =

    Total Allocation

NOTES

NET:  minus NPS allocation

NPS Allocation



COMPARISON OF STATE/CITY SHARE OF BOE OPERATING BUDGET
2020-21

City State ECS Alliance ECS TOTAL STATE 
ECS

Bridgeport 164,195,344 23,219,034 187,414,378
Hartford 187,974,890 21,129,887 209,104,777
New Haven 142,798,484 17,960,436 160,758,920
Stamford 7,978,877 5,611,708 13,590,585
Waterbury 113,617,182 36,473,359 150,090,541

2019-20 Change
City TOTAL STATE 

ECS
STATE % CITY SHARE CITY % TOTAL 

State/City
TOTAL 

State/City
FY20 to 

FY21
Enrollment 

2018-19
NCEP 

2018-19
NCE

2018-19

Bridgeport 187,414,378 73.1% 69,040,631 26.9% 256,455,009 251,881,473 4,573,536 1.8% 20,337 14,703 299,012,302
Hartford 209,104,777 68.5% 96,038,384 31.5% 305,143,161 301,946,578 3,196,583 1.1% 20,496 19,808 405,980,557
New Haven * 160,758,920 77.6% 46,420,213 22.4% 207,179,133 203,520,692 3,658,441 1.8% 18,820 18,074 340,151,735
Stamford 13,590,585 4.7% 277,576,326 95.3% 291,166,911 287,453,846 3,713,065 1.3% 15,588 19,267 300,341,777
Waterbury ** 150,090,541 56.8% 114,197,079 43.2% 264,287,620 260,010,376 4,277,244 1.6% 18,220 16,025 291,964,763

*New Haven The City of New Haven Budget Book indicates a total BOE budget = $189,218,697.  However, the BOE's FAQ document indicates
a local contribution of 28% to the total budget, not 15.2% as shown in the table above.  The actual City contribution to the budget 
may be higher than $46.4M, due to other factors such as services directly funded by the City.

**Waterbury City Contribution includes: City

City Adopted 
Budget 

(includes State 
ECS)

 .$44,757,818 Bridgeport $233,235,975
 $3,625,000 classified as follows: Hartford $284,013,274

.+$450,000 FY17 Surplus, $1M FY16 Surplus; $1M FY15 Surplus, New Haven * $189,218,697

.$675,000 Contingency Surplus; $500,000, City Non-lapsing Contingency Stamford $285,555,203
 Total Benefits allocated in City Budget: $65,814,261 Waterbury ** $158,375,000

2020-21

2020-21 January 2020 NCEP



BRIDGEPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2021 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 

 

1 
 

A. Legislative Priorities – Proposed – Upcoming 2021 State Legislative Session  
(submitted to the City of Bridgeport) 

 Rank Project Details Estimated Cost  
1 Alliance ECS 

Bridgeport’s FY21 Alliance allocation = $23,219,034.  The current state 
budget projection for Bridgeport FY22 Alliance ECS = +$2.3M.  This 
amount is inadequate.  Bridgeport should gain at least $7M. 
Waterbury, with enrollment approximately 2,000 students lower than 
Bridgeport, received a FY21 allocation = $36,473,359, $13M more than 
Bridgeport.   Waterbury’s Alliance allocations in FY19 and FY20 were 
$22,584,082 and $29,403,470, respectively.   While Waterbury gained 
+$6,819,388 in FY20 and +$7,069,889 in FY21, BPS gained only +$2,859,486 
in FY20 and +$2,323,536 in FY21.   
  

$7,000,000 
 

2 Charter Schools 
Legislation should be enacted to remove the fiscal responsibility from the 
school district for provision of transportation and special education (excess 
cost) services to charter schools.   Under the current regulations, the school 
district bears the full responsibility, which generally leads to minimal effort 
on the part of charter schools to manage expenses within reasonable limits. 
 

$3,300,000 
[savings to the school 
district] 

3 Technology Renewal and Equity 
School districts in Connecticut serving communities with large numbers of 
African American and Latino-American children have been heavily impacted 
by COVID-19.  In a time when students are engaged in remote learning, the 
pandemic has exposed the technological disparities that impact on 
educational outcomes.  While the state has provided donations of 
computer devices in large quantities and districts have received 
supplemental funding, from the CARES Act, to expand the inventory of 
computer devices to a 1:1 ratio in 2020-21, it is essential to establish a 
sustainable annual fund source to ensure the fiscal capacity to renew 
dysfunctional equipment or outmoded equipment at the end of the life 
cycle [25%/year].   Legislation is recommended to establish the dedicated 
funding stream. 
 

$1,500,000/year 

4 State Subsidies for Teacher Shortage Areas 
For teacher shortage areas, including mathematics, science, special 
education, bilingual/ESL and world languages, legislation is proposed to 
establish state subsidies to teachers who complete teacher education 
programs, graduate with BA degrees, obtain certification and secure 
positions in Alliance districts.   As a condition for an annual state subsidy, 
paid directly to the teacher from the state, the teacher would be required 
to receive initial approval from the state and teach in the Alliance district, 
where hired, for a period of at least three (3) continuous years.  State 
management is the key to achieving an equitable distribution of staff across 
the districts. 
 

$60,000/district 



BRIDGEPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2021 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 

 

2 
 

 Rank Project Details Estimated Cost  
5 
 

Capital Funding and COVID19: School Operations 
State funding for modernization of ventilation systems in schools is 
recommended, in order to ensure that schools have environments in which 
the risk of transmission of air borne pathogens is minimized.  School 
facilities should be equipped to maintain the safety and health of all 
occupants and visitors, after the vaccination process is completed and 
resumption of in person school activities occurs. 
 

$5,000,000 

 
 

B.  STATE PRIORITIES – Additional 
# Description Notes 
1 
 

ECS Allocations - Methodology 
In calculating ECS for 2021-22, hold the enrollment factor stable based on 
2019-20 enrollment rather than 2020-21, thereby disregarding the 
enrollment loss that occurred in districts due to the pandemic.  It is 
anticipated that enrollment will return to pre-COVID levels in 2021-22. 
 

10/1/20: 20,130 
10/1/21: 19,330 
In FY 22, hold harmless 
at the FY20 enrollment 

2 State Grants 
Funding for the State Bilingual Grant and Immigrant Grant should be 
increased, as an essential measure to provide resources for the growing 
population of English language learners (ELL).   The State Bilingual grant 
rose by only +6.1% in 2020-21, after a -19.1% reduction in 2019-20. 

• The State Immigrant grant declined by -68.8% in 2020-21, from 
$101,283 in 2019-20 to $31,620 [a loss of $69,663].   It is 
acknowledged that Title III, the comparable Federal grant, grew 
by $64,705, but this increase created an almost net zero impact 
rather than net growth in critical resources. 

 

2020-21 
• State Bilingual 

$233,127 
 
• State Immigrant 

$31,620 
 

In FY21, as of 10-1-20, 
ELL students comprise 
20.02% of the 
enrollment. 
 

3 Post-COVID Support 
Establish a sustainable multi-year funding stream, supplemental to any 
Federal post-COVID support funding that may exist, to strengthen the 
fiscal capacity of districts to provide support services to students in a post-
COVID environment.  Districts recognize the need to plan for providing 
students with targeted support, over an extended period of time, to 
compensate for the impact of learning in the hybrid model rather than the 
traditional in-class instruction model, March 2020 to June 2021.  Students 
will require multiple services, differentiated by individual need, to raise 
achievement to levels at and above grade level standards, as well as to 
foster social and emotional growth. 

• Examples of targeted services in grades K-12: supplemental 
academic support, social work, guidance services, etc. 

  

+$5,000,000 per year  
Federal + State post-
COVID resources 
combined. 



BRIDGEPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2021 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 

 

3 
 

4 Special Education: State Reimbursement – Out of District (OOD) 
Placements 
For out of district placements, stabilize the annual cap (percentage) for 
which districts are fiscally responsible after paying 4.5 times NCEP.    

• The cap has grown from 22.27% in 2015-16 to 29.11% in 2019-20. 
• Stabilization at a reasonable (and lower) percentage would 

facilitate fiscal planning and assist districts in meeting the financial 
obligations for special education OOD services. 

 

Year Excess 
Cost Cap 

FY20 29.11% 
FY19 26.38% 
FY18 27.56% 
FY17 24.61% 
FY16 22.37% 

 

 
C. FEDERAL PRIORITIES 

# Description Notes 
1 
 

Major Federal Grants 
Title I, Title IIA, Title III, Title IVA, IDEA.    
In FY21, the Title I and Title IVA appropriations increased (+21.3%, +18.9%, 
respectively), while Title IIA remained relatively stable (+8.8%).   Title III 
and IDEA, which increased +12.8% and 2.7% respectively in FY21, are 
primary areas of focus for the years ahead. 

• Title III-Bilingual/ESL Education:  The purpose of Title III is to help 
ensure that English language learners (ELLs) attain English 
language proficiency and meet state academic standards.  
Bridgeport has experienced steady growth in the ELL student 
population, but the rate of growth in Title III appropriations has not 
kept pace with either escalated costs or the increasing need for 
services.   

• IDEA-Special Education Services:  The Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act (IDEA) Federal Special Education Entitlement Grant 
provides funds to ensure that eligible students with disabilities 
receive a free and appropriate public education that includes 
special education and related services designed to meet their 
individual needs in the least restrictive environment.   In 
Bridgeport, the number of students with IEP-prescribed services, 
particularly in the areas of autism and behavioral disabilities, has 
been rising, yet the rate of growth in IDEA appropriations has not 
kept pace with either escalated costs or the increased need for 
special education services. 

 

Major Federal Grants 
• Title I 
• Title IIA 
• Title III 
• Title IVA 
• IDEA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In FY21, as of 10-1-20, 
special education 
students comprise 
17.84% of the 
enrollment. 
 

2 Post-COVID Support 
Extend CARES Act funding, over a five-year period, specifically to generate 
a sustainable funding stream to strengthen the fiscal capacity of districts to 
provide support services to students in a post-COVID environment.  
Districts recognize the need to plan for providing students with targeted 
support, over an extended period of time, to compensate for the impact of 
learning in the hybrid model rather than the traditional in-class instruction 
model, March 2020 to June 2021.  Students will require multiple services, 
differentiated by individual need, to raise achievement to levels at and 

+$5,000,000 per year  
Federal + State post-
COVID resources 
combined. 



BRIDGEPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2021 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 

 

4 
 

above grade level standards, as well as to foster social and emotional 
growth. 

• Examples of targeted services in grades K-12: supplemental 
academic support (smaller class size, co-teachers, 
paraprofessionals, tutoring etc.), social work, guidance services, 
mental health support etc. 

 
 
 

 


	ADP5975.tmp
	CARES_CRF

	ADP1266.tmp
	FY21_State_City Share




